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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Saturday, 31 December 2022 9:40 AM
To: assignments
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY OF XD2756J
Attachments: SURVEY REPORT & PHOTOS (1).pdf

Lonpac External - General 
 
PART 3 
 
Dear Meng Yan, 
 
Please confirm if you have received the 3 emails. 
 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Saturday, 31 December 2022 9:37 am 
To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY OF XD2756J 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
PART 1 
 
Our Ref: 22/22/22/VC05/026461 
 
Dear Meng Yan, 
 
Please study the documents and let us have your opinion on the adjusted repair cost within 
the next 
14 days. 
 
Attached photos and survey report of XD2756J 
 
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


